

From: Louis Libin

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 07, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0178-EX-ST-2008

Message:

The AFTRCC coordination request was submitted on March 27, 2008 and is pending.

The application has been amended to change the bandwidth of the requested frequencies between 406 and 420 MHz so that it is less than 12.5 kHz. Please note that the application software does not actually amend the filing even though the correct selection was made. Instead it adds an additional entry for the frequency. In this application all requested frequencies between 406 and 420 MHz should have a bandwidth of 10 kHz.